
From: Chris Harvey [mailto:charvey@ieee.org]
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2009 11:53 AM
To: 'Jo, Jenny (Gunpo)'; 'anyjong@lge.com'
Cc: 'Kim, Raymond (Gunpo)'; 'Lucy Tsai'; 'Mike Kuo'
Subject: RE: LG Electronics Inc., FCC ID: BEJ9QK-LGX12 Notice

Dear LG and SGS:

Due to the distance between the antenna and end user, we are not requesting HSPA SAR to be repeated for sub-test 5, even though output power is higher than REL 99 due to MPR implementation. In subsequent permissive change filings, this will need to be reconsidered based on module changes and/or antenna location changes.

Please note in any future VV7 module related filings that the firmware and software revision numbers will be necessary until the FCC Laboratory can confirm proper MPR has been implemented.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
charvey@ieee.org
410-750-0860